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March 30, 2011

SENT VIAEMAIL: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca

Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario

655 Bay Street, 14™ Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 2A3

Attention: Richard Hennessy, Registrar

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

Re: Michael Jack v. Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as represented by the
Minister of Community Safety and Correctional Services (Ontario Provincial
Police)

HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I
Time Extension Request

| am counsel for the Respondent in the above-referenced matter and | would ask that all future
correspondence be directed to my attention.

| am writing to request an extension of time in which to respond to the Application. Appendix A
to the Application, which sets out the details of the Applicant’s allegations against the~
Respondent, is 12 pages in length. In 72 paragraphs it sets out the details of a number of
specific incidents involving a number of different officers employed by the Respondent. In order
for the Respondent to have an adequate opportunity to fully inquire into these allegations and to
nrenare a fulsome response to the allegations, | am respectfully requesting a two week
extension until May 2, 2011 to file the Form 2 Response.

| look forward to hearing from the Tribunal in relation to this request.

Yours truly,
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Marnie Corbold

Counsel

Tel:  (416) 314-3517

Email: marnie.corbold@ontario.ca

c: Michael Jack c/o Lloyd Tapp (via mail)
Ontario Provincial Police Association c/o Marty MacMarow (via mail)



